

Elson Advocacy

August 5, 2025

Nancy Marconi
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4
registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ms. Marconi

**Re: City of Guelph Franchise Agreement
EB-2025-0058**

I am writing on behalf of eMerge Guelph to submit the attached Notice of Motion, which seeks full and adequate responses to certain interrogatories.

eMerge Guelph proposes that the motion be heard in writing and requests that the OEB set dates for Enbridge to provide responding submissions and for eMerge to provide a reply. The Notice of Motion contains sufficient detail for Enbridge to respond. An opportunity for eMerge to reply is necessary because it is not clear why a response has not been provided with respect to several interrogatories.

Yours truly,



Kent Elson

cc: Parties in the above proceeding